

SALEM RAMS FOOTBALL AND SPIRIT

April 29th, 2019
Board Meeting

Board Members Present: Marie Alsup, Suzan Boudreau, Kim Clements, Stacy Gonyea, Chris Homsey, Christopher Jones, Amanda Jordan, Derek Lavallee, Leo Martin, Jamie Masson, Jason Putis, Samantha Smith, Sam Zannini

Not Present: Stacy Chance, Mary-Ann Molino

Also Present: -

- I. Call to Order: Motion made @ 7:13pm by Chris H., 2nd by Jason P.

- II. Approval of March 27th, 2019 Minutes: Amendment to March 27th minutes made: See 1st bullet under **Presidents Meeting update** - Motion to approve by Chris Homsey, 2nd by Suzan Boudreau – Unanimously Approved.

- III. Presidents Meeting Update:
 - Each team is now able to decide which color they want to be regarding the new divisions: Green(D1) and White(D2).
 - Salem Rams Divisions are as follows:
 - 8U-White
 - 9U-White
 - 10U-Green
 - 11U-White
 - 12U-Green
 - 13U-Green
 - Flex football may be a possibility starting at 8U.
 - Waivers Salem needed have been signed.

- IV. Treasurer's Report:
 - Taxes are complete.

 - 1st registration night brought in:
 - Football- \$5,825.00
 - Cheer- \$4,860.00
 - Paypal to be split \$2,180
 - Apparel from Registration night \$745.00 (incl. Paypal)

- Leo M. made a motion to approve current treasurers report, 2nd by Suzan B. - Unanimous affirmative vote

V. New Business:

- **Cheer-**

- **Cheer Coaches Clinic:** 11 registered coaches thus far. \$5.00/coach to be turned in by May 15th.

Samantha S. made a motion for the Salem Rams to pay \$5.00/coach, up to 30 coaches to attend the Cheer Coaches clinic taking place at the SNHU arena on June 22nd, 2nd by Amanda. - Unanimous affirmative vote

- **Cheer Choreography and Music:** Unsure just yet of how many teams will be present. Will discuss more at next board meeting before locking in number of teams as we will have more exact numbers.

- **Fundraising-**

- **Calendars:** Some editing still needs to be done, but is mostly complete. Will need 1,250 sheets of paper/cardstock to print on. Calendars will be distributed at documentation night in June.
- **Canning:** Dates are all set in the system and ready for sign ups. Sign ups for board members are ready as well.

VI. Other Business:

- **2019 Registration-** as of 1st registration night ONLY we have:

Football-105 athletes

Cheer- 85 athletes

- Registration flyers unfortunately were not able to be distributed to students at the Woodbury school per the principal.
- The town did confiscate some of the Rams lawn signs that may have been placed on town property, none were allowed on school property to advertise.

- **2019 Scholarship Committee-** has been formed and includes the following board members: Stacy C., Kim C., Chris H., Derek L., Leo M., Samantha S.

- **Tractor & Gator-** maintenance is complete.
- **National Funding Night-** Rather than a bingo night there was discussion of a possible Corn hole tournament. The event will still take place before school lets out for the summer as previously planned. Black water Grill did not have any availability before July 10th for us. Elks would not waive any fees and would be @\$400.00 and Gaythorne would also not waive any fees. Will continue to work on nailing down a venue for an evening for National Funding.
- **Helmet Decals-** Custom decal we had in mind will be \$38.00 or so extra per helmet. Will continue to revamp decal ideas and nail one down at a reasonable price.
- **Mums Fundraiser-** Flyer is done just needs a bit of editing and will be approved by the July 22nd meeting in order to get that sale rolling for the fall.

VII. Meeting Adjourned: 8:38 pm by Suzan B., 2nd by Jason P.

Next Board Meeting: May 20th, 2019 @ 7:00pm in the Woodbury School Library